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n o t k e ”

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held on
0 1 /09 /2 0 1 2  at 10.00 a.m. at Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd Floor, Nr. New RBI Building, Income tax. Ashram
Road, Ahmedabad-380 014 to transact the following business

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

(1 ) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profits & Loss Account for the financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2012 and Balance Sheet as at that date and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon.

(2) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ishwarlal Patel, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for Re-appointment.

(3) To appoint Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General meeting 
and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration. In  this context, to consider and if  
thought f it  to pass with or without modifications following as an ordinary resolutions.

"RESOLVED THAT M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration No: 104744W] be 
and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors o fth e  Company."

SPECIAL BUSINESS;

(4) To consider and if  thought f it, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as a 
special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Secion 61 and other applicable provisions of the Securities 
Contract (Regulations) Act, 1956, and the rules/regulations/guidelines framed there under including 
SEBI (Delisting of Securities) Guidelines 2003 (hereinafter referred to as 'Delisting guideline'), (including 
statutory modification(s) or reenactments thereof for time being in force), and all other applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines and subjectto such approvals permissions and sanctions, as may 
be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by an 
authority while granting such approvals permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to be the 
Board of Directors o fth e  company ( hereinafter referred to as the "Board", which term shall be deemed 
to include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by 
the Resolution), the consent of the company be and is hereby accorded to the board to delist the equity 
shares o fthe company from both the stock exchange(s) at Vadodara and Saurashtra Kutch Stock Exchange( 
Rajkot Stock exchange)."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to settle all questions, difficulties or 
doubts that may arise in regards to the aforesaid voluntary Delisting of shares as i t  may in its absolute 
discretion deem f it  w ithout being required to seek any further approval o fth e  members of otherwise to 
the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have give their approval expressly by the 
authority of this resolution."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board be and is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps in this 
regard in order to comply with all the legal and procedural formalities and further to authorize any of 
its Committees or any of its Directors or Company Secretary or any of the officers of the company to do 
all such acts, deeds or things to give effect to the aforesaid resolutions."

(5) To consider and if  thought f it  to pass with or without modifications, following resolutions as a special 
resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 198, 269, 309 and other applicable provisions, if  
any, read with schedule X II I  of the companies act, 1956, consent of the company be and is hereby



accorded for reappointment of Mr. Tushar Patel as managing Director of the company for a period of 3 
years w .e.f 0 1 /0 8 /2 0 1 2 , on the following remuneration, terms and conditions subject to  such 
modifications, i f  any, as may be acceptable to the Boards of Director of the companies and Mr. Tushar 
Patel within the ceiling as laid down under the provision o fth e  companies act, 1956.

1) A salary of Rs. 1,00,000 ( Rupees One Lakh per month)

2) Commission at the rate of 1% on the Net profits of the company calculated as per the provisions 
of section 309(5) read with section 198 o fthe  companies Act, 1956, subjectto  a maximum of 20% 
of the annual salary

3) Perquisites and Benefits: Perquisite may allowed in addition to salary and/or commission or both 
but perquisites shall be restricted to an amount equal to the annual salary

Medical reimbursement: Expenses incurred for self and family subject to ceiling of one month's
salary in a year or three months salary over a period of three years.

4) Leave travel concession: For self and family, once in a year in accordance with the rules of company.

5) Personal Accident Insurance: Premium not to exceed Rs. 4,000 per annum.
6) Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund. Annuity fund w ill not be included in 

computation o fth e  ceiling on perquisites to the extent'these either singly or put together are not 
taxable under the Income Tax Act. Gratuity payable should not exceed half a month salary for each 
completed year of service.

7) Encashment of leave at the end of tenure will not be included in the computation of the ceiling of 
the perquisites.

8) Bonus to be paid as per policy of the company or as per Bonus Act.

9) Provisions of car for use on company's business and telephone at residence will not be considered 
as perquisites. Personal long distance call and use of the car for the private shall be billed by the 
company to the individual appointee concerned.

MINIMUM  REMUNERATION:

In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits in any financial year, Mr. Tushar Patel shall be paid
remuneration subject to lim it specified in Schedule X II I  of the companies At, during the tenure of his office
as considered and approved by the remuneration committee in terms of revised guidelines for managerial 
remuneration.

On behalf o f the  Board

Date : 2 9 /0 5 /2 0 1 2  TUSHAR PATEL
Place : Ahmedabad MANAGING DIRECTOR

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself and such a proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. All valid proxies must be deposited at the Regd. Office of the company at least 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

3. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the meeting.

4 . Register of members and share transfer books o fth e  company will remain dosed from 3 0 /08 /2 0 1 2  to
3 1 /08 /2 0 1 2  (both days inclusive)



5. At this Annual General Meeting Mr. Ishwarlal Patel retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself 
for reappointment. As required under clause 49 of the listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, 
given below is the details o fthe  above director to be appointed/reappointed as Director o fthe  Company.

Shri Ishwar lal Patel is a resident of Vancouver, Canada is a self made businessman well established in 
the field of commodity and consumer products in British Columbia, Canada. He is a commerce graduate 
from India. On completion of his studies, Mr. Patel emigrated out o fth e  country seeking fortunes in the 
western world. His endeavor took him to Iran, Persia, England and finally to British Columbia where he 
finally settled. Mr. Patel started off by establishing a small provision store too caters to the needs of 
the Indian community settled in Vancouver. His enterprise and hard work made him grow his shop into 
a mini supermarket catering to both Indian as well as local clients. Over the next decade, Mr. Patel grew 
from a simple shop owner to a large commodities trader, trading in commodities from China and India 
into the NAFTA Countries. Mr. Patel, today is semi retired and hold investment in various companies 
both in India as well as Canada.

EXPLANTORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 7 3 (2 )  OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 1956  

ITEM NO: 4

Presently, the securities i.e. equity shares of the company are listed at four stock exchanges at Bombay 
Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad, Vadodara and Saurashtra Kutch Stock Exchanges. Consequent to technological 
developments shares of the company are traded all over India through on-line terminals provided by the 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. Looking at the record of the past couple of years, it  has been found that 
the company's shares have never trade on any of the stock exchanges.

In  view of this, as per the applicable provisions of delisting Guidelines, the Company wishes to get the 
Equity shares of the company Delisted from two stock exchanges Vadodara Stock Exchange limited and 
Suarashtra Kutch Stock Exchange Limited. No inconvenience will be caused to any of the shareholders 
residing in the respective regions, since BSE at these regions provide on-line terminals for trading. Further, 
listing o fthe  company's shares in many stock exchanges apart from not adding any value to the shareholders, 
results in unavoidable cost, administrative work delay and incqnvenience, as the first step towards this 
process, the approval of the members of the Company is being sought by way 6f Special Resolution as per 
Debiting Guidelines.

The Directors therefore commend this Special Resolution for the approval of the members 

No Directors are interested in the said resolution.

ITEM NO: 5

Mr. Tushar Patel is actively involved in the day to day management and administration of the company, and 
efficiently looking after the affairs of the company since last many years as managing director of the 
company. Looking at his contribution, i t  was thought f it  at the meeting of Board of Directors of the 
company held on 29th May, 2012 to reappoint him as Managing Director of the company for a period of 
three years w.e.f 1st day of August, 2012 n the terms, conditions and remuneration enumerated in the 
resolution. Pursuant to provisions of section 198, 269, 309, and other applicable provisions, if  any, read 
with schedule X II I  of the companies Act, 1956, it  is necessary to pass special resolution at the next Annual 
General Meeting after approval in the Board Meeting. Therefore the present resolution has been recommended 
for your approval.

Mr. Tushar Patel, may be deemed to be interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of payment of 
remuneration to his and, none other directors are interested in the resolutions.

On behalf o f the  Board

Date : 2 9 /0 5 /2 0 1 2  TUSHAR PATEL
Place : Ahmedabad MANAGING DIRECTOR



"d iF ector 's" reporT

Dear Members:

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29thAnnual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the 
Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2012.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

201 1 -2 D 1 2  2010-2011
(Rs.lacs) (Rs.lacs)

Sales & Dther Income 2 7 3 6 .7 D  2677.62

Gross P ro fit/(Loss) 2 5 8 .2 8  259.83

Less:

Depredation 7 6 .5 6  52.56

Finance Charges 1 0 6 .8 6  108.02

Provision For Taxation 2 .4 8  1.97

Net Profit 7 2 .3 8  9 7 .2 8

Balance of P&L Account B/F 7 1 .5 6  (25 .72)

Employees Benefits written Back —  —

Appropriation:

Transfer to General Reserve —  —

Balance o f Profit/Loss Carried Forward 1 4 3 .9 4  7 1 .5 6 ’

DIVIDENDS ;

Yours directors have not proposed any dividend on Equity Shares of the company, for conservation of profit 
for future year.

DPERATIDNS :

In  spite of a rather turbulent year your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has been able 
to maintain its operations at a satisfactory level and achieve profit in year under review. During the year 
Sales and Other Income has increased from Rs. 2678 lacs to Rs.2737 lacs whereas the company has earned 
Gross Profit of Rs. 258 lacs against previous years G.P. of Rs. 260 lacs. After Depreciation of Rs. 77 lacs. 
Finance Charges Rs. 107 lacs, and provision for taxes of Rs. 2 lacs the company has earned Net Profit of Rs. 
72 lacs. Your directors are optimistic of achieving better results in the coming year and are confident of a 
continued growth both in the sales as well as the profit of the company. The year in preview was a year in 
which we saw an unprecedented depreciation of the rupee. Since almost all the raw material of the company 
is imported, and the effective rise in costs were not entirely passable to the customers, the company's 
profitability got adversely affected. Besides due to various external factors, the year saw a slowdown in the 
growth of the Power, Coal Mining, and steel Industry. This too affected the demand and the prices of 
Conveyor Belting Fabric, which is the main product o fth e  company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIDN AND ANAYSIS DN STRATEGY, DUTLDDK AND MARKET :

As earlier, the main product o fth e  company continues to be Belting Fabrics. The Company's Belting Fabrics 
continue to find supreme acceptance amongst the finest of Conveyor Belt manufacturers in India like Ms. 
Phoenix Conveyor Belt India Pvt. Ltd., which happens to be the premier manufacturer of Conveyor Belts in 
India, and a part o fth e  globally reputed Continental Group.-Sanrhea continues to be their prime fabric 
vendor. Over the year the Company's Polyester-Nylon blended Belting Fabrics have gained tremendous 
acceptability and have been in big demand across the country. The Company proposes to majorly concentrate



on this segment in all its future growth within the Belting Fabric segment. The company sees a continued 
growth in this segment into the future, both in the Domestic as well as the International market. The 
Company has started active dialogues with various overseas Conveyor-Belt manufacturers, and is confident 
of establishing good business overseas in the coming year.We are further happy to inform you tha t after 
having got its in itia l approval of Chafer Fabrics for Tyres at Ceat, Apollo and BKT, supplies of semi-commercial 
tria l rolls have been made to these valued customers, and the full commercial approval of our company as a 
regular vendor is awaited. The company ultimately targets a minimum monthly presence of 25 tons in this 
segment. In  the Square Woven Fabric segment, the company continues to be the principal vendor of Brake 
Diaphragm Fabrics to Sundaram Auto Components Ltd. The company has further made its first commercial 
export of the same fabric and hopes to establish this product in the international market on a continuous 
basis. Further, the company continues its development and marketing work in this segment of Square woven 
fabrics and is confident of growth , not only from its various existing customers in India, but also from new 
customers overseas. Though the company currently continues to be under pressure of margins, due to 
external factors like the Erratic World petroleum pricing. Exchange Fluctuations and Political led Economic 
Instability, the company foresees a strong and secure growth in the year to come and onwards.

EXPANSION CUM DIVERSIFICAHON :

The Company has just completed its expansion and has now taken the plant capacity from a monthly 100 
tons to 150 tons of fabric. Though this was anticipated to be completed in the beginning o fth e  year, delay 
in arranging finance led to a delay in the completion of the said expansion. The Company hopes to see 
effects of this in the coming year.

DIRECTORS:

Mr. Ishwarlal Patel, Director of the company retires by rotation and being eligible for reappointment offers 
himself for reappointment

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT -SECTION 217 (2A A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956  :

The Board of Directors states :

1) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates tha t are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view o fth e  state 
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss o f the company for 
that period;

3) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4 ) tha t the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS DF EMPLDYEES :

There is no employee o fth e  Company drawing tota l remuneration of Rs.24,00,000 p.a. or Rs.2,00,000 p.m. 
as required U/S 217(2A) o fth e  Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of Employees), Rules, 
1975.

CDRPDTRATE GOVERNANCE :

Your directors are pleased to inform you during the year provisions relating to the Corporate Governance as 
per listing Agreement have become applicable and have complied with the various requirements a report 
along with certificate is attached forming part of this report. The company has also laid down code of 
conduct for Board members and Senior management of the company.



n x ^  dTp o s it s :

Fixed Deposit from the shareholders as at the end o fth e  accounting year aggregate to Rs. Nil. The company 
has adhered to rules and regulations as per Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules and the Companies 
Act, 1956.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A statement showing the required particulars in accordance with the companies (Disclosure of particulars in 
the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 read with provisions of section 217(1) (e) of The Companies 
Act, 1956 is annexed forming part of this report.

AUDITORS REPORT :

The observations of the auditors are explained where ever necessary in appropriate notes to the Accounts 
and needs no further explanation. However, your directors wish to inform you that diminution in the value 
of investment is of short term nature and therefore, no provision has been made.

AUDITORS:

The auditors o fthe  company M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration No: 104744W] 
retires and being eligible, offers themselves for reappointment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the support extended by Bankers and Government 
Officers. Your Directors also place on record their deep appreciation o fth e  services rendered by the Officers, 
staff and workers of the company at all levels. Your Directors also acknowledge the continued invaluable 
support extended by you - our shareholders- and the confidence that you have placed in the company.

For a  On behalf o f the Board

Date : 2 9 /0 5 /2 0 1 2  TUSHAR PATEL
P lace: Ahmedabad MANAGING DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORES REPORT

Additional information as required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of 
Directors) Rules, 1988 and Sec.217 (1) (e) o fth e  Companies Act, 1956

A. CONSERVAnON OF ENERGY:

a) Measures taken : Energy Audit is regularly being carried out by the Professionals suggestions is 
implemented to conserve energy and reduce cost.

b) Additional Investm ents and proposals, i f  any being implemented for reduction of energy 
consumption.

NIL

c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above and consequent impact on cost of production : 

Slowly and gradually cost of production is being reduced.

d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production :

As per Form A annexed herewith.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION : Details are provided in form 'B' annexed herewith.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANO OUTGO:

a) Activ ities re lating  to  exports in it ia tiv e  taken to  increase exports, developm ent o f new export 
plans:

The company is in process of tapping overseas market and enquiries are being generated for 
export of gray industrial fabrics.

b) Total Foreign Exchange Used and Earned:

2011-2012

(Rs.lacs)

2010-2011

( i )  Foreign Exchange earned including indirect export:

( i i )  Foreign Exchange used:

Euro

US$

Swiss F.

British Pound

New Turkish Lira

ECU

Kuna

Aus $

Thai Baht

US$ 1 6 4 22 8

3 2 1 2

1 0 9 4 6 2 9

160

3 5 9 6

19 1 6

51 0

8 6 5 5 5

US$ 87201

923295

1944

10

545

2101

34

23995



9 .8 5

5 9 ,0 0 ,3 4 9

5 .99

NIL

N.A

N.A

N.A

NIL

NIL

Current Year

0.88

NIL

NIL

NIL

Previous Year

FORM A 
(Rule 21 )

Form fo r Disclosure of Particulars w ith  respect to  conservation o f energy.

Current Year

A. Power and fu e l consumption

1 Electricity

(a ) Purchased

Unit (KWH in Lacs)

Total Amount (Rs)

Cost/Unit (Rs)

(b ) Own Generation Through Diesel Generator 

Unit (KWH in Lacs)

Unit per ltr. Of Diesel

Total Amount 

Cost/Unit(Rs.)

2 Furnace Oil

3 Coal N IL NIL

4 O thers /In terna l Generation

B. Consumption Per u n it of Production

Standards ( i f  anv)

P roduct: Fabric

1. Electricity(KWH)/Fabric(Per Kg)

2. Coal

3. Furnace Oil

4. Others

FORM -  B

(a) Research and D eve lop m ent: Nil

(b ) Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

9.85

53,98,819

5.48

NIL

N.A

N.A

N.A

NIL

NIL

Previous Year

0.82

NIL

NIL

NIL

Efforts in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation; The Company 
had status of ISO 9001. The company has complied requirements of new standards ISO 9001-2008  
and has also get renewal of registration as per new norms.

Benefits derived as a result of above efforts : By implementation of ISO system the company had 
been able to effectively monitor activities at all levels and there is a positive impact on productivity 
of Company

iii. Information regarding technology Imported during the last 5 years



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 2011 -12
(As required under Clause 49 o fth e  Listing Agreements)

The Directors presents the Company's report on Corporate Governance.

The Board has adopted the principles of good corporate governance and i t  is committed to adopting the 
same in future. I t  is true tha t the compulsion may initiate steps for compliance however voluntary adoption 
may take the same at its true place. We have taken steps for the good corporate governance practice, which 
will lead to the ethics of integrity, transparency and accountability.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board consists of 6 Directors showing the fair combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent 
Directors. The directors are different in respect of the knowledge and expertise in the field. Some of the 
directors are professionals from different field; some are having the vast knowledge and experience of 
marketing/production.

Attendance a t board Meetings:

Date o f Board Meetings: 1 9 /5 /2 0 1 1 , 28 /05 /2 0 1 1 , 12 /08 /2 0 1 1 , 1 4 /09 /2 0 1 1 , 1 2 /11 /2 0 1 1 , 1 4 /02 /2012

Name Executive/ No. of other 
Non-Executive/ Directorship 

Independent held

Board
meetings
attended

Membership 
in the 

committee 
of other 

companies

Chairmanship 
at the 

committee 
of other 

companies

Attended 
last AGM

Mr. Tushar Patel Exe. Director( M.D ) — 06 0 0 Yes

Mr. Vimal Ambani Non. Exe. Director 
Independant Director

3 06 0 0 No

Mr. Pavan Bakeri* Non. Exe. Director 
Independant Director

5 06 0 0 No

Mr. Ishwarlal Pat Non. Exe. Director 
Independant Director

0 00 0 0 No

Mr. Miten Mehta Non. Exe. Director 
Independant Director

1 06 0 0 Yes

Mr. G Ravishankar Non. Exe. Director 
Independant Director

0 06 0 0 Yes

* Mr. Pavan Bakeri has resigned from the Board with effect from 29 /05 /2 0 1 2

As required by the law, the appointment(s) and remuneration(s) of any executive Director(s) requires the 
approval of shareholders; such approvals are for a period of not more than 5 years and when eligible, they 
can be re-appointed at the end of the term. One third of other Director retires every year and, when eligible, 
qualify for re-appointment.

AUDIT CDMMIHEE:

Term o f Reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit committee, as specified by the Board, includes the whole as specified in 
the clause 49 of the listing agreement, including a review of audit procedures and techniques, financial 
reporting systems, internal control systems and procedures besides ensuring compliance with regulatory 
guidelines. The committee members are all non-executive and majority being the independent directors, 
collectively having requisite knowledge of finance, accounts and company law. The committee recommends 
the appointment of external auditors and their fees and payments and also takes an overview o fth e  financial 
reporting process to ensure that financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. The report o fth e  
statutory auditors is reviewed along with managements' comments and action-taken reports.



Composition:

The committee comprises Shri Miten Mehta as Chairman, and Shri Pavan Bakeri and Shri G. Ravishankar all 
the independent directors of the company.

Date o f Meetings : 2 8 /0 5 /2 0 1 1 , 1 2 /08 /2 0 1 1 , 12 /11 /2 0 1 1 , 14 /02 /2 0 1 2 .

Meetings and attendance during the  year:

Sr. No. Name of the Director Status No. of meetings attended

01 Miten Mehta Chairman 04

02 Pavan Bakeri Member 04

03 G. Ravishankar Member 04

REMUNERAHDN CDMMIHEE:

The remuneration committee consists of 3 directors all being non-executive directors. The committee 
recommends the remuneration packages to the Managing/Executive Directors, to the senior officers, employees 
etc. I t  comprises of Shri Pavan Bakeri, Chairman o fthe  committee, Shri Miten Mehta and Shri G. Ravishankar, 
directors of the company. The committee did not met at any time since there was no appointment or 
reappointment and fixation of remuneration of any directors during the year.

SHARE TRANSFER AND SHAREHDLDER /INVESTDR GRIEVANCES CDMMIHEE:

All the matters relating to Shareholders were reviewed as well as considered by the Share transfer and 
shareholders/investors Grievances committee which was formed to comply with the corporate Governance 
requirements. This committee reviews, records, helps to expedite transfer of shares and helps in resolving 
any grievances of the investors.

Composition:

The committee comprises of Shri Miten Mehta, Chairman, and Shri Pavan Bakeri, Shri G. Ravishankar and 
Shri Tushar Patel director of the company.

Meetings and Attendance during the  year:

The company had a share transfer committee which was looking after issues relating to investors and shares 
related mat er. In  view of infrequent trading of shares in the stock market and negligible correspondence 
from the investors and shareholders, the Share Transfer committee met Six times in the yea A llthe  members 
were present at all the meetings. The company is availing services of Shri Ashish Doshi, a Practising company 
secretary to advise the company for fulfillment of all the clauses of Listing Agreement and other related 
rules and laws and who also remained present at the meetings of the committee.

To expeditiously meet the requirements of transfer of shares, Shri Tushar Patel has been given authority to 
deal with and approve the cases on fortnightly basis and place the report the committee meeting.

Complaints:

During the year there was only one complaint which was redressed immediately from the date of receipt. 
Moreover all correspondence of the shareholders of the general enquiry in nature and intimations for change 
of address were immediately dealt with and were satisfactorily replied spontaneously. As on date there is no 
pending complaint.

SHAREHDLDER TNFDRMATIDN & RELATIDNS

The main source of information for shareholders is the Annual Report which includes, inter-alia, the reports 
o fth e  Directors and the Auditors, Audited Accounts, etc. Shareholders are intimated through print media of 
quarterly financial results within time periods stipulated from time to time by the stock exchanges.



General Body Meetings:

The last 3 Annual General Meetings were held as follows.

Date Time Place

30th September, 2009 10.00 a.m Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd floor. Nr. New RBI, Ashram Road, 
Ahmedabad-380 009

30th September, 2010 10.00 a.m Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd floor. Nr. New RBI, Ashram Road, 
Ahmedabad-380 009

30th September, 2011 10.00 a.m Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd floor. Nr. New RBI, Ashram Road, 
Ahmedabad-380 009

The next AGM shall be held at the Registered Office of the company at Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd floor. 
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 014 at 10.00 a.m. on 01st day of September, 2012. The Book Closure date 
will also be as mentioned in the notice.

Means o f communications:

The company keeps shareholders informed via advertisements in appropriate newspapers of relevant dates 
and items requiring notice. The company is having in-house computerized share department. The Company 
has appointed M/S Link Intim e India Pvt. Ltd as their common agency to act as Registrar for Physical as well 
as dematerialization of shares.

The general address for correspondence for Shareholders is Regd. Office o fthe  company mentioned elsewhere 
in this Annual report. However, correspondence may also be done at the Plant o fth e  company situated at Dr. 
Ambedkar Road, Kalol (N .G .)-382721.

The company regularly publishes quarterly financial results etc. in English (either in Western-Times or any 
other newspaper) and relevant vernacular print media in vernacular language (either in Western Times or 
any other news paper). The Company had always held Annul General Meetings within the time lim it prescribed 
by the law or regulatory framework.

DISCLOSURES:

There have been no transactions of a material nature of the Company with its promoters, directors, or the 
management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. except for transactions of a routine nature as disclosed in 
the notes on accounts, and accordingly no potential conflict with the interest of the company. There has 
been no instance of non-compliance by the company nor any strictures or penalties imposed by the Stock 
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets.

The company has adopted all mandatory requirements (except where not relevant or applicable) of the 
Clause 49 of the listing agreement. Of non-mandatory requirements suggestions, we have adopted those 
relating to Remuneration Committee. We have not adopted suggestions relating to a postal ballot system 
(except where compulsory under the Companies Act) nor of sending six monthly information to each 
shareholder household.

CDDE DF CDNDUCT:

The company has laid down code of conduct for Directors and Senior Management Executives and all board 
members and designated senior level management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of 
conduct. A certificate to the effect by Managing Director is attached forming part of this report.

Non Mandatory Requirements:

Of non-mandatory requirements suggestions, we have adopted those re latinf to remuneration Committee. 
We have not adopted suggestions relating to postal ballot system (except where compulsory under the 
Companies Act) nor of sending six monthly information to each shareholder household.



GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

A) Annual General Meeting:

Day and date

Time

Venue

B) F inandal Calendar fo r 2 0 1 2 -2 0 1 3 :

First Quarter 

Second Quarter 

Third Quarter 

Fourth Quarter

Annual general Meeting for The year 2012-13

C) Book Closure

D) Listing of Shares and Securities

E) Market price Date

F) Share transfer System and investor 

correspondence

Saturday, 01st September, 2012

10.00 a.m.

Parshv/anath Chambers, 2nd floor. Nr. New RBI, Income 
Tax, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 014

On or before 14th August, 2012 

On or before 14th November, 2012 

On or before 14th February, 2013 

On or before 30th May 2013 

By end of September 2013

30th August, 2012 to 31st August 2012 (both days
inclusive)

The company's Shares are presently listed at Bombay 
Stock Exchange Ltd., Ahmedabad stock Exchanges Ltd., 
Vadodara Stock Exchange Ltd. and Saurashtra Kutch 
Stock Exchange Ltd.. Security code No. are 531510 
(ASE) and 514280 (BSE) and ISIN No. INE589J01015. 

The company's shares are trade in once last two year 
with market price of High-1.03, Low -0.99  

In  terms of SEBI d r. No. 0NCC/FITTC/CIR15/2002 

dated 2 7 /7 /2 0 0 2 , the company has assigned all work 
related to Share registry in terms of both physical 
and electronic system to Link Intim e India Pvt. Ltd, 
Ahmedabad by entering into agreement with the said 
R & t  Agent to that effect. Therefore shareholders are 
requested to send documents or correspondence 
relating to Transfer/Demat/Remat activities to R & T 
Agent at their address mentioned as under.
Link Intim e India Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No 303, 3rd Floor Shoppers Plaza V, Opp Municipal 
Market, Behind Shoppers Plaza I I ,  Off C G Road, 
Ahmedabad-380009

G) D istribution o f shareholding

Nominal value of Shares Share
holders

% Total Am ount of 
Shares (F.V.)

%

1 to 500 2479 87.1966 392950 13.0983

501 to 1000 178 6.2610 153450 5.1150

1001 to 2000 93 3.2712 141150 4.7050

2001 to 3000 20 0.7035 50150 1.6717

3001 to 4000 12 0.4221 42300 1.4100

4001 to 5000 2 0.0703 9100 0.3033

5001 to 10000 19 0.6683 140250 4.6750

10001 and above 40 1.4070 2070650 69.0217

2843 100.00 30000000 100.0000



MANAGEMENT'oisciLISs'lON ^D A N A L yTi S ~

The Management Discussion and Analysis form a part o fth e  Annual Report.

The above represents the company's philosophy on corporate governance. Auditors' Certification as required 
forms a part o f th is  Annual Report.

For, Sanrhea Technical Textiles Ltd.

Place : Ahmedabad Tushar Patel
Date : 29/05/2012 CEO & M anaging D irecto r

DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to  provisions of amended provisions of clause 49 of Listing Agreement w ith the stock Exchanges 
regarding corporate Governance, I  hereby confirm tha t a ll board members and senior Management Personnel 
of Sanrhea Technical Textiles Limited have affirmed the compliance of Code o f business Conduct and ethics 
for the year ended on 31st March, 2012

For, Sanrhea Technical Textiles Ltd.

Place : Ahmedabad Tushar Patel
Date : 29/05/2012 M anaging D irecto r

CERTIFICATE 

To,
The Members o f
Sanrhea Technical Textiles L im ited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SANRHEA TECHNICAL TEXTILES 
LIMITED, fo rth e  year ended on 31st March 2012, as stipulated in clause 49 o fth e  Listing Agreement o fthe  
said Company w ith stock exchanges.

The compliance o f conditions o f Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examination was lim ited to  procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance o f the conditions of the Corporate Governance. I t  is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to  the best o f our information and according to  the explanations given to us and 
representations made by the management, we certify tha t the Company has complied w ith the conditions of 
the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state th a t such compliance is neither an assurance as to  the future v iab ility  o f the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness w ith which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KANHLAL PATEL & CD.,
Chartered A ccoun tan ts  

Firm Regn. No. 104744W

[Mayank S. Shah]
Place : Ahmedabad P artner

Date : May 29, 2012 Membership No.: 44922



S a n rh e a  T e c h n ic a l T e x t i le s  L im ite d  

c T R n F K ^ O N T Y ’ c H i E r E X E C u f i v r o T ^  O F f H E " c ^ P A N Y :

I ,  Tushar Patel, Managing director o f Sanrhea Technical Textiles Limited hereby certify to  the Board tha t:

(a) We have revieiwed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and to  the best o f our 
knowledge and b e lie f ;

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or om it any material fact or 
contain statements th a t m ight be misleading;

( ii)  these statements together present a true and fa ir view o fthe  Company's affairs and are in compliance 
w ith existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to  the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered in to  by Sanrhea Technical 
Textiles Limited during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or vio lative of the Company's Code of 
Conduct.

(c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and financial reporting in Sanrhea 
Technical Textiles Limited and we have evaluated effectiveness of in ternal control systems o f the 
company pertaining financia l reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors and to  the Audit committee, 
deficiencies in the design and operation ofsuch internal controls, i f  any, o f which we are aware and the 
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and Audit committee :

( i) S ignificant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

( ii)  S ignificant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in 
the notes to  the financial statements; and

( ii i)  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, i f  any, 
o f the management or any employee having a significant role in the company's internal control 
system.

(e) We affirm tha t we have not denied any personnel access to  the Audit Committee of the company (in 
respect o f matters involving alleged misconduct).

(f) We further declare tha t all Board members and designated senior management have affirmed compliance 
w ith the code o f conduct for the current year.

For, Sanrhea Technical Textiles Ltd.

Place : Ahmedabad Tushar Patel
Date : 29/05/2012 CEO &  M anag ing  D irecto r



A U D rro R S ~ rT p o r F

The Members of,
Sanrhea Technical Textiles Ltd.

1. We have audited the attached balance sheet of Sanrhea Technical Textiles L im ited  as at March 31, 
2012, the statement of p ro fit & loss and also the cash flow statement for the year ended on tha t date 
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. 
Our responsibility is to  express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those 
Standards require tha t we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall finanda l statement presentation. We believe tha t our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report] Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section 4(A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the 
Annexure here to  a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. In  our op in ion am ount o f Rs.3,89,457/- fo r d im inu tion  in  value o f long term  quoted investm ents 
requires provision o f id e n tic a l am ount (Refer note No.- 24.3)

We fu rth e r rep o rt th a t had the  observations made by us in  paragraph 4 above been considered, 
the  p ro f it  fo r  th e  year would have been Rs.6 8 ,4 8 ,5 7 1 /- as against the  reported fig u re  o f 
R s.72 ,38,028/-, non-current Investm ents would have been Rs.8,46,925 (as against the  reported 
f ig u re  o f R s.12 ,36 ,382 /-).

5. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to  in paragraph 3 above, we report tha t :

( i)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, were necessary for the purposes o f our audit.

( ii)  In our opinion, the company has kept proper books o f account as required by law so far as 
appears from our examination of those books.

( ii i)  The balance sheet, statement of p ro fit & loss and cash flow statement dealt w ith by th is report 
are in agreement w ith the books of account.

(v i) In our opinion, the balance sheet, statement of p ro fit & loss and cash flow  statement dealt
w ith by th is  report Subject to Para 4 referred above comply w ith the mandatory accounting 
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 o fth e  Companies Act, 1956.

(v) On the basis o fth e  written representations received from directors, as on 31st March 2012, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report tha t none o f the directors is disqualified 
as on 31st March, 2012 from being appointed as a director in terms o f clause (g) o f sub section 
(1) o f section 274 o f the Companies Act, 1956, on the said date.



(v i) In our opinion and to  the best of our information and according to  the explanations given to 
us, the said financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in 
the manner so required and subject to para 4 above, give a true and fa ir view in conform ity 
w ith the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(a) In  the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 
2012.

(b) In  the case o f the statement o f p ro fit & loss, o f the Profit o f the company for the year 
ended on tha t date.

and

(c) In the case o f the cash flow statement, of the cash flows fo r the year ended on th a t date.

For KANHLAL PATEL & CO.,
Chartered A ccoun tan ts  

Firm Regn. No. 104744W

[Mayank S. Shah]
Place : Ahmedabad P artner

Date : May 29, 2012 Membership No.: 44922

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SANRHEA TECHNICAL TEXTILES LTD., ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012.

(i) In respect of its  Fixed Assets :

[a] The company has maintained proper records showing fu ll particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available inform ation.

[b ] As explained to  us, the said fixed assets have been physically verified by the management 
during the year, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to  the size o fth e  company 
and nature o f its  assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

[c] The company has not disposed o ff substantial part of fixed assets during the year.

( ii)  In respect of its  Inventories:

[a] As explained to  us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals during the year.

[b ] In  our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures 
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate 
in relation to the size o f the company and nature of its business.

[c] The company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to  us, there were no 
material discrepancies noticed on such physical verification of inventory as compared to the 
book records.

( ii i)  In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the company to /from  companies, firms 
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 o f the Companies Act, 1956 :

[a] The company has not granted loans to any party hence paragraphs 4 ( i ii)  (a ),(b ),(c ) and (d) of
Company (Auditors' Report) order 2003 are not applicable to Company.



[b ] The company has taken unsecured loans from five Parties. The maximum amount involved 
during the year was Rs. 1,81,95,089/- and year-end balance of loans taken from such parties is 
Rs. 1,25,62,571/-.

[c] In  our opinion the rate o f interest, wherever applicable and other terms and conditions of such 
loans are not p r im a fa c ie  prejudicial to the interest of the company.

[d] In  respect of loan taken by the company, the interest payments, wherever applicable, are 
regular and the principal amount is repayable on demand.

(iv) In our opinion and according to  the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate 
internal control procedures commensurate w ith the size o fth e  company and the nature o f its  business 
for the purchases of inventory, fixed a.'cets and also for the sale of goods and services. During the 
course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to  correct major weaknesses in 
internal contro l system.

(v) In respect o f contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

[a] In  our opinion and according to  the information and explanations given to us, the particulars 
o f contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 o f the Act, have been entered in the 
register required to  be maintained under tha t section.

[b ] According to the inform ation and explanations given to  us, transaction made in pursuance of 
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under 301 o f the Companies Act, 
1956 and aggregating during the year to  Rupees five lakhs or more in respect of any party, have 
been made at the prices which are p rim e  fa d e  reasonable having regard to  prevailing market 
prices at the relevant.

(vi) In  our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to  us, the company has
complied w ith the provisions of section 58 A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions o f the
Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under w ith regard to  the deposits accepted from the
public.

Also the company has accepted fixed deposit from promoters by way of unsecured loans pursuant to 
agreement w ith nationalized bank for loans so long as such loans are outstanding is not considered 
as acceptance of deposit from the public falling w ith in the purview of section 58A of the Companies 
Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under.

We are informed th a t no o rd e r has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law 
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

(v ii) The company has no in ternal audit system during the year.

(v iii)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to  the Rules 
made by Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 209 [ l ] [ d ]  of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion tha t p rim a  fa c ie  the prescribed accounts and records 
have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records.

(ix) In  respect of statutory dues:

[a] According to  the records o fth e  company, undisputed statutory dues including, provident fund, 
investor education & protection fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth 
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues except provident 
fund, employees state insurance and income tax, have generally been regularly deposited w ith 
the appropriate authorities.



[b] According to  the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount payable in 
respect o f aforesaid statutory dues were outstanding as at 31st March, 2012 for the period of 
more than six months from the date they become payable except payment o f income tax of 
Rs.5.58 lakhs which remains outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date i t  
became payable.

[c] According to the information and explanations given to  us, there are no dues o f sales ta x / 
income tax/custom du ty / wealth ta x / service tax excise du ty / cess which have not been deposited 
on account of any dispute.

(x) The company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred any cash loss in the current financial 
year or for immediately proceeding financial year.

(xi) The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The company has not obtained any 
borrowing from financial ins titu tion  or by way of debentures.

(x ii) The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares 
and debentures and other securities.

(x iii)  The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

(xiv) To the best o f our knowledge and belief and according to the inform ation and explanations given to 
us, in our opinion, the term loans raised during the year were p r im a  fa c ie  been used for the purpose 
for which they were raised. The term loans outstanding at the beginning of the year were applied for 
the purpose for which they were obtained.

(xv) According to  the information and explanations given to  us and on an overall examination of the 
balance sheet of the company, we report tha t, funds raised on short-term basis have not been used 
for long term investments.

(xvi) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotm ent o f shares to  parties and 
companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xv ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not issued any debentures 
during the year.

(xv iii) The company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

(xix) To the best o f our knowledge and belief and according to  the inform ation and explanation given to 
us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year, tha t causes the 
financial statements to  be materially misstated.

(xx) In  our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature of the 
company's business/activities during the year are such th a t paragraphs;

4 (x iii)  provisions of any special statute applicable to  ch it fund,

4(xiv) dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments o f Company (Auditors' 
Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to  the company.

For KANnLAL PATEL & CO.,
Chartered A ccoun tan ts  

Firm Regn. No. 104744W

[Mayank S. Shah]
Place : Ahmedabad P artner
Date : May 29, 2012 Membership No.; 44922



A n n u a l R e p o r t  2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 2  

i F L ^ c i T H T E F ^  m T i ’ m a r F h I o i F

Notes
As at

31 March, 2012
As at

31 March, 2011

Equity and lia b ilit ie s
Shareholder's funds

Share Capital 2 30,000,000 30,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 14,393,899 7,155,871

Sub T o ta l:: 44 ,393 ,899 37,155 ,871

Deferred Government Grant 1,189,273 1,415,674
Non-current lia b il it ie s

Long-term borrowings 4 24,072,660 21,749,518
Long-term provisions 5 2,362,088 1,965,856

Sub Total 26 ,434 ,748 23,715 ,374

Current L ia b ilit ie s
Short-term borrowings 6 62,044,912 53,158,319
Trade payables 7 21,695,513 15,381,451
Other current liab ilities 8 7,126,437 6,490,574
Short-term provisions 5 1,917,713 2,592,970

Sub T o ta l:: 92 ,784 ,575 77,623 ,314

TOTAL 164,802,495 139,910,233

Assets
Non-current assets

Fixed assets
Tangible assets

9
43,431,433 36,861,752

Intangib le assets 27,176 29,244
Capital work-in-progress 0 4,162,939
Non-current investments 10 1,236,382 1,236,382
Deferred tax assets (net) 11 0 0
Long-term loans and advances 12 5,467,902 5,158,382
Other non-current assets '13.2 870,000 870,000

Sub Total 51 ,032 ,893 48,318 ,699
Current assets

Inventories 14 24,080,202 15,126,978
Trade receivables '13.1 83,171,226 68,983,898
Cash and bank balances 15 281,020 302,887
Short-term loans and advances 12 5,973,638 6,764,557
Other current assets '13.2 263,516 413,214

Sub T o ta l:: 113,769,602 91,591 ,534 '

TOTAL 164,802,495 139,910,233

Summary of significant accounting policies 1 .
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For, KANHLAL PATEL & CO.,

Sd/-CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No: 104744W Tushar Patel M anaging D irecto r

Mayank S. Shah Sd/-
PARTNER
Membership No.: 44922

Miten Mehta D irecto r

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 29/05/2012 Dhawal Jadhav

20

Company Secretary



S TA TE M E N T O F P R O F IT  A N D  LO SS FOR T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  3 1  M A R C H  2 0 1 2

Year Ended Year Ended
Notes 31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

Income
Revenue from operations (gross) 16 298,009,029 294,247,460
Less: excise duty 26,977,852 26,732,895

Revenue from operations (net) 271 ,031 ,177 267,514,565
Other Income 17 2,638,580 247,929

Total revenue ( I )  273 ,669 ,757  267,762,494

Expenses
Cost o f raw material and components consumed 18 198,977,042 193,861,982
(Increase)/ decrease in  inventories o f finished goods,
work-in-progress 19 312,757 1,052,234
Employee benefits expense 20  18,280,490 15,559,958
Other expenses 21 30,270,936 31,305,394

Total ( I I )  247 ,841 ,225  241 ,779 ,568

Earnings before in te res t, tax, depreciation
and am ortiza tion  (EBITDA) ( I )  -  ( I I )  25 ,828 ,532 25 ,982 ,926

Depreciation and amortization expenses 22 7,656,375 5,256,310
Finance costs 23 10,686,210 10,802,209

P ro fit before tax  7 ,485 ,947  9 ,924,407
Tax expenses
- Current Tax 1,517,000 1,981,000

Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 1,384,900 1,786,560

132,100 194,440

Deferred Tax 0 0
Excess/( Short) Provision of Tax Written Back 115,819 2,154

Total tax  expenses 247,919 196,594

P ro fit fo r  the  year 7 ,2 38 ,02 8  9 ,727,813

Earnings per eq u ity  share [no m ina l value 25.5 2.41 3.24
o f share ? 10 (31  March 2011: ? 10 )]
Basic & Diluted
Computed on the basis of p ro fit for the year
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report o f even date FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For, KANHLAL PATEL &  CO.,

Sd/-CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
M anag ing  D irec to rFirm Registration No: 104744W Tushar Patel

Mayank S. Shah Sd/-
PARTNER Miten Mehta D irecto r
Membership No.: 44922
Place ; Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 29/05/2012 Dhawal Jadhav Company Secretary
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C A ^ T l W s T A T E M E N T  f o r " f H E " Y E A r E W o E D i r M A R C H "2 0 1 2

Cash f lo w  from  opera ting  a c tiv itie s
Profit before tax for the year
Non-cash adjustment to  reconcile pro fit before tax to net cash 

Depreciation/amortization exjjenses 
Im pairm ent/other w rite o ff on tangib le /in tang ib le  assets 
Profit on sale of fixed assets 

Interest expense 
Interest income 
Dividend income

Operating p ro fit before working capital changes 
Movements in working c a p ita l:
Increase/fdecrease) in trade payables 
Increase /  (decrease) in long-term provisions 
Increase /  (decrease) in short-term provisions 
Increase/(decrease) in other current liab ilities 
Increase/ (decrease) in other long-term liab ilities 
Decrease/fincrease) in trade receivables 
Oecrease/iincrease) in  inventories

flows

in long-term loans and advances 
in short-term loans and advances

Decrease /  increase 
Decrease /  increase^
Decrease/fincrease) in  other current assets 
Decrease /  (increase) in  other non-current assets

Cash generated from operations 
Direct taxes paid (net o f refunds)
Net cash f lo w  from  opera ting  a c tiv itie s  (A)

Cash flow s from  in ves tin g  a c tiiv tie s
Purchase o f fixed assets, including intangible assets and 
capital advances
Proceeds from sale o f fixed assets 
Interest received 
Dividends received
Net cash f lo w  used in  inves ting  a c tiv itie s  (B)

Cash flow s from  fina nc ing  a c tiv itie s
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 
Repayment of long-term borrowings 
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 
Interest paid

7,485,947

7,656,375
126,549
-68,286

10,686,210
(1,332,878

(17,500
24 ,536 ,417

6,314,062
396,232

-137,115
48,601

532,783
(14,187,328'

(8,953,224
(1,916

859 ,3 i;
149,698

0
9,557,521

(1,093,665)
8 ,463 ,856

(10,460,714)
115,000

1,264,486
17,500

( 9,063,7287

6,310,915
(3,987,773)

8,886,593
(10,631,730)

9,924,407

5,256,310
0

-39,232
10,802,209

(124,373)
(17,500)

25 ,801 ,821

5,560,121
750,373
315,618

(198,772)
1,779,740

(31,347,262)
13,274,915

882,001
6,312,133

(4,185
(870,000

22,256,503
(684,938)

21 ,571 ,565

(12,776,987)
330,000
108,604

17,500

(1 2 ,3 2 0 ,8 8 3 j

10,073,023
(9,924,805)

1,452,880
(10,711,789)

Net cash f lo w  from  in  fina nc ing  a c tiv itie s  (C) 578,005 (9 ,110 ,691 )

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ( A + B + C) (21,867) 139,991

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 302,887 162,896

Cash and cash equiva lents a t the  end o f the  year 281,020 302,887

Components o f cash and cash equvalents
131,709 135,641Cash on hand

With banks- on current account 149,311 167,246

Total cash and cash equiva lents (no te 15) 281,020 302:887

Summary o f sign ificant accounting policies 1

As per our report o f even date FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For, KANHLAL PATEL & CO.,

Sd/-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No: 104744W Tushar Patel M anag ing  D irecto r

Mayank S. Shah Sd/-
PARTNER Miten Mehta D irec to r
Membership No.: 44922

Sd/-Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 29/05/2012 Dhawal Jadhav Company Secretary



CORPORATE INFORMATION ;

SANRHEA TECHNIAL TEXTILES LIMITED is public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the 
provisions o f the Companies Act, 1956. Its  shares are listed on Bombay, Vadodara, Rajkot & Ahmedabad 
stock exchanges in India. The company is engaged in the Manufacturing of Industria l Fabrics like Conveyor 
Belting fabrics. Chafer fabrics for Tyres , Diaphragm fabrics for Auto industries. Liners etc. The company 
caters to both domestic and international markets.

1. S ig n ifican t Accounting Policies

a) Accounting Convention:

The financial statements o fth e  company have been prepared in accordance w ith generally accepted 
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements 
to  comply in a ll material respects w ith the accounting standards notified under the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical 
cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are 
consistent w ith those of previous year, except for the change in accounting policy explained 
below.

b) Use o f Estimates;

The preparation o f financial statements in conformity w ith Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
requires estimates and assumptions to be made tha t affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities on the date of the finandal statements and the reported amounts o f revenue and expenses 
during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in 
the period in which the results are know/materialised.

c) Revenue Recognition:

( i)  Revenue is recognised when i t  is earned and no significant uncertainty exists as to  its  realization 
or collection. Revenue from sale o f goods is recognized on delivery o fth e  products, when all 
significant contracted obligation have been satisfied, the property in goods is transferred for 
a price, significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to  the customers and no 
effective ownership is retained.

( ii)  The value o f sales is inclusive of excise duty. Conversion charges are accounted on the basis 
o f dispatch o f material.

( i i i)  Dividend Income from Investment is accounted for when the righ t to  receive dividend is 
established

(iv) Interest Income is recognised on time proportion basis taking in to account the amount 
outstanding and the rate of interest applicable.

d) Fixed Assets, Depreciation & Expenditure during construction period

i)  Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition and insta llation net of modvat/cenvat availed, 
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, i f  any.

Preoperative expenses incurred during the period of construction are added to the cost of 
fixed assets.

A t each balance sheet date, the company assesses whether there is any indication tha t any 
assets may be impaired. I f  any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable 
amount. I f  the carrying amount o fth e  assets exceeds the recoverable amount, an impairment 
loss is recognized in the accounts to the extent the carrying amount exceeds, the recoverable 
amount.



i l )  Depreciation

Depredation has been calculated on written down value method for furniture, fixtures, electrical 
insta lla tion (plant & machineries) and vehicles and on straight-line method for plant and 
machinery. Computers, Office Equipments and building at the rates and in the manner specified 
in schedule XIV o fth e  Companies Act, 1956 (as amended).

i i i)  Assets taken on Finance lease a fte r 1-4-2011

Finance leases, which transfer substantially a ll risks and rewards incident to  ownership o f an 
asset to the company, are capitalized at the inception of lease term as leased assets, at lower 
o f the fa ir value and the present value of the minimum lease payment. Lease payments are 
apportioned between finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liab ility , based on 
the im p lic it rate of return. In it ia l direct costs such as commission and legal fees are capitalized.

Such leased assets are depreciated on written down value Method at the rates prescribed in 
schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

e) Investm ents:

Non- current investments are stated at cost plus incidental cost of purchases of investments. 
Provision for dim inution in value of Noncurrent investments is made only i f  such a decline is other 
than temporary, in  the opinion of the management.

f) Valuation o f Inventories:

(i) Raw Materials, stores and spare parts are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost 
of inventory is generally ascertained on firs t in firs t out basis.

( ii)  Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is less. Cost comprises, 
cost o f raw material, labour and appropriate overheads based on absorption costing.

g) Employee B enefits:

(a) Short Term Employee Benefits

A ll employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified 
as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, leave encashment etc. and 
the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognized in  the period in which the employee 
renders the related service.

(b) Post-Employment Benefits:

( i) Defined C ontribu tion  Plans:

State Governed Provident Fund Schme and Employees State Insurance scheme are defined 
contribution plans. The contribution paid/payable underthe schemes is recognized during 
the period in which the employee renders the related services.

( ii)  Defined B enefit Plans:

The employee's gratu ity fund scheme is company's defined benefit plans.

The present value o fth e  obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based 
on actuarial valuation using the projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each 
period of service as giving rise to additional un it of employee benefits entitlem ent and 
measures each un it separately to build up the fina l obligation.



The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The 
discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined 
benefit plans, is based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance 
sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the pro fit and loss account.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of any defined benefits plans are 
recognized when the curtailment or settlement occurs. Past service cost is recognized as 
expense on a straight-line basis over the average period un til the benefits become vested.

(c) Long term  employee bene fits :

The obligation for long term employee benefits is considered not applicable to  the Company 
as the compensated absence is treated as short term employee benefit.

h) Accounting fo r  Government Grants:

i)  Grant in the form of revenue subsidy is treated as revenue receipt and credited to  respective 
expenses account.

i i )  Grant towards specific fixed assets is presented by credit to  deferred Government grant and 
amortised over the period of useful life  of specific fixed assets.

i)  Excise Duty:

Excise duty has been accounted on the basis of both, payment made in respect of goods cleared as 
also provision made for goods lying in stock at the year end.

j )  Borrowing Cost:

Interest and other borrowings cost whether on specific or general borrowings relatable to  qualifying 
assets are capitalized. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

k ) '  Transactions in  Foreign Currency:

Transactions in  foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of 
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities remaining unsettled at the end o fthe  year are translated 
at the year-end rates. The resultant gain or loss is adjusted to the statement o f p ro fit and loss.

I) Taxes on incom e:

Income-tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or release. Deferred tax is 
recognized on tim ing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting ^ 
income tha t originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period. 
The deferred tax charge or credit is recognized using current tax rates. Where there is an un­
absorbed depreciation or carry forward Loss, deferred tax assets are recognized only i f  there is 
virtua l certainty of realization of such assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to  the 
extent there is reasonable certainty of realization in future. Such assets are reviewed at each 
Balance sheet date to reassess realization.

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when there is convincing evidence tha t the Company w ill 
pay normal income tax w ith in the specified period. The asset shall be reviewed at each Balance 
Sheet date.

m) Treatm ent on Provision and con tingen t lia b ilit ie s  & con tingen t assets:

Provisions are recognized when the company has present legal or constructive obligation as a 
result of past event for which i t  is probable th a t outflow of economic benefit w ill be required to



settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation. 
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way o f notes to accounts. Contingent assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n) Contingencies and events occurring a fte r the  balance sheet date:

AU contingencies and events occurring after the balance sheet date which have a material effect
on the financial position o fth e  company are considered for preparing the finanda l statements.

o) Earnings Per Share :

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net pro fit or loss for the period attributable 
to  equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose o f calculating diluted earnings per share, the net pro fit or loss fo r the period 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 
the period are adjusted for the effects of all d ilutive potentia l equity shares.

p) Cash and cash equivalents :

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in 
hand and short-term investments w ith an original m aturity of three months or less.

q) Measurement o f EBITDA:

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule VI to  the Companies Act, 1956, the 
company has elected to  present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) 
as a separate line item on the face o f the statement o f p ro fit and loss. The company measures 
EBITDA on the basis of p ro fit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In its  measurement, the company 
does not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance costs and tax expense

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY :

Presentation and disclosure o f fin a n c ia l statem ents :

T ill the year ended 31st March 2011, the Company was using pre-revised Schedule VI to  the Companies Act, 
1956 for preparation and presentation of its  financial statements. The company has reclassifies previous 
year figures to  conform to  th is year's classification. During the year ended 31 March 2012, the revised 
Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act 1956, has become applicable to the company, for preparation 
and presentation of its  financial statements. The adoption of revised Schedule VI does hot impact recognition 
and measurement principles followed for preparation o f financial statements. However, i t  has significant 
impact on presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements particularly presentation of balance 
sheet.



S a n rh e a  T e c h n ic a l T e x t i le s  L im ite d  

N O T E r T F n N F N T l F L l T F T i M E N T s T o ? T H E ’ v i A R ' e I ^ D E d I F M A R c I T 2 0 1 2  “

31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
 ?______________ ?

Share cap ita l 

Authorized shares

5000000 (31 March 2011: 5000000) equity shares of 10 /- each 50,000,000 50,000,000

Issued, subscribed and fu l ly  paid-up shares

3000000 (31 March 2011: 3000000) equity shares of ?10/- each 30,000,000 30,000,000

Total issued, subscribed and fu lly  pa id-up share cap ita l 30 ,000 ,000  30 ,000 ,000

a. Reconcilia tion o f the  shares outstanding a t the  beginning and a t the  end o f the  reporting  
period

Equity shares 31 March 2012 31 March 2011
Nos Amount/Rs Nos Amount/Rs

At the beginning of the period 3000000 30000000 3000000 30,000,000

Outstanding at the end of the period 3 ,000,000 30 ,000 ,000 3 ,000 ,000 30 ,000 ,000

b. Term s/righ ts attached to  equ ity  shares

The company has only one dass of equity shares having a par value of ?10/- per share. Each holder 
o f equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

During the year ended 31-3-12, the amount of per Share Dividend recognised as d istribution to 
equity Shareholders was Rs. Nil ( PY. Nil)

In  the event o f liquidation o f the company, the holders o f equity shares w ill be entitled to receive 
remaining assets o f the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution 
w ill be in proportion to  the number o f equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Deta ils o f shareholders ho ld ing more than 5% shares in  the  company

31 March 2012 31 March 2011
Nos % ho ld ing in  Nos % ho ld ing in

the  class the  class

Equity shares of ?10/- 
each fu lly  paid

Tushar Patel 757,200 25.24% 757,200 25.24%

Tejal Patel 265,800 8.86% 265,800 8.86%

Mahendra Credit & Inv. Co.P.Ltd 165,750 5.53% 165,750 5.53%

As per records o fth e  company, including its  register o f shareholders/members and other declarations 
received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both 
legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

d. The Company has not issued any bonus shares or shares for consideration other than cash or 
bought back equity shares during the year or for the period o f five years immediately preceding 
the date of Balance Sheet.



31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011

Surplus in  the  s ta tem ent o f p ro fit  and loss

Balance as per last financial statements 7,155,871 (2,571,942)

Profit for the year 7,238,028 9,727,813

Total reserves and surplus 14 ,393 ,899 7,155,871

Long-term  borrowings

Non-current portion Current m atu rities

31 March, 
2012

31 March, 
2011

31 March, 
2012

31 March, 
2011

Term loans

Indian rupee loan from banks 
(secured)

2,666,153 402,102 2,959,639 4,380,654

Other loans and advances

Finance lease obligation (secured) 
(refer Note No. 25.4a)

7,310,074 3,820,839 2,352,668 1,142,316

Intercorporate Borrowings (unsecured) 12,989,461 
(refer Note No. 25.3)

12,431,832 743,446 0

Deposits (unsecured) 
(refer note 24.2)

Deposits from shareholders 1,106,972 5,094,745 0 0

24,072 ,660 21 ,749 ,518 6 ,055,753 5,522 ,970

The above am ount includes

Amount disclosed under the head 0 0 6,055,753 5,522,970

"other current liab ilities" (note 8)

Net am ount 24 ,072 ,660 21,749 ,518 0 0

a Term loan-1 from a nationalised Bank was taken during the financial year 2005-06 and carries 
interest @ 14.25 % p.a. The balance loan is repayable in 2 monthly installm ent of ?Rs. 3.60 lacs 
& balance of Rs 1.52 lacs by last instalment, plus interest. The loan is secured by hypothecation of 
new & existing plant & machineries except tw ister machines of the company.Further, the loan has 
been guaranteed by a group company & personal gurantee of the Managing Director o f the company

b Term Loan- 2 from a nationalised Bank was taken during the financial year 2011-12 and carries 
interest @  14.25 % p.a. The loan is repayable in 25 monthly installments of ?Rs.2.04 lacs & 
balance of Rs 0.99 lacs by last instalment, plus interest. The loan is secured by hypothecation of 
new & existing plant & machineries except tw ister machines o fth e  company. Further, the loan has 
been guaranteed by a group company & personal gurantee o f the Managing Director o f the company

c Finance lease obligation is secured by hypothecation of vehicles taken on lease.



Provisions

Long-term 
31 March, 31 March, 

2012 2011

Short-term  
31 March, 31 March, 

2012 2011

Provision fo r  employee bene fits

Provision for gratu ity 2,362,088 
(note no 1-g & 25.1 )

Provision for Compen ited Absences 0

1,965,855

0

297,119

249,252

242,971

440,515

2,362,088 1,965,856 546,371 683,486

Other provisions

Provision for Incometax (Net) 0 0 1,371,342 1,909,484

0 0 1,371,342 1,909,484

2,362,088 1,965,856 1,917,713 2 ,592,970

Short-term  borrowings

31 March 2012 
?

31 March 2011 
?

Cash credit from banks (secured) 

Intercorporate Borrowings (unsecured)

57,544,912

4,500,000

48,658,319

4,500,000

62 ,044 ,912 53,158 ,319

Cash credit from banks are secured against

a Indian rupee Working Capital loan fro m  a nationalised bank carries interest @ 14.25 % p.a. The 
loan is secured by hypothecation of Stock, Book Debts, Plant & Machineries , a group company 
guarantee & guranteed by Managing Director of the company 

b Indian rupee Working Capital loan from Co operative bank carries interest @ 14.00 % p.a. The 
loan is secured by hypothecation of Twister machines.

Trade Payables :

31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011
?

Trade payables (refer note 24.5 fo r details of dues 
to micro and small enterprises)

21 ,695 ,513 15,381,451

Other current l ia b ilit ie s

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (note 4) 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 

Interest accrued and due on borrowings 

Others

Statutory Dues payable 

Others Payable

6,055,753

226,366

76,492

678,813

89,013

5,522,970

171,537

76,841

637,875

81,351

7 ,126,437 6,490,574
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GROSS BLOCK (AT COST) DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

farticulars
Un;

Balance Additions Deletion Deduction/ Balance
ason Bs, fo. Adjustments Ason

Upto forthe
Year Deletion Deduction/ 

fo. fo fo. Adjustments
fo.

Ason
Jl!
fo.

Ason
)11
fo.

fo. fo.

A. lANCIfill ASSETS
1. Building ' 5,270,417 ■ 5,270,417 806,069 148,863 ■ 954,932 4,315,485 4,464,348

(On leased Land)
(refer note 2Hc)

2. FumitureB Fixtures 819,320 ■ 819,320 309,516 92,274 ■ 401,790 417,530 509,804
3. VeWcles 4,209,940 531,818 • 3,678,122 3,508,756 177,784 485,103 • 3,201,437 476,685 701,184
4. Plant SHadiineiy 70,746,315 7,400,258 235,753 • 77,910,820 46,280,512 4,869,457 137,623 • 51,012,346 26,898,474 24,465,803
5. Computers 711,345 19,350 67,068 ■ 663,627 247,353 93,595 38,649 • 302,299 361,328 463,992
6. Office Eguipment 614,955 60,150 • 675,105 336,735 26,150 ■ 362,885 312,220 278,220

Leased Assets:
7. Vehicles 6,600,534 7,143,895 • 13,744,429 622,133 2,472,585 ■ 3,094,718 10,649,711 5,978,401

fotat 88,972,826 14,623,653 834,639 ■ 102,761,840 52,111,074 7880,708 661,375 ■ 59,330,407 43,431,433 36,861,752
B. IIITANGIBLE ASSETS
1. Suftware 43,536 • 43,536 14,292 2,068 ■ 16,360 27,176 29,244

loUi 89,016,362 14,623,653 834,639 • 102,805,376 52,125,366 7,882,776 661,375 ■ 59,346,767 43,458,609 36,890,996
Previous Year 80,898,221 9,939,223 1,821,082 • 89,016,362 48,172,969 5,482,711 1,530,314 • 52,125,366 36,890,996
Capital Win Progress:

4,162,939 4,162,939
Total 4,162,939 4,162,939

NOTE : Fixed Assets - Vehicles include vehicles amounting to Rs. 1,37,44,429 (P.Y. Rs. 66,00,534 ) 
which held in the name of D irector/ officer of the Company.

10 Non-current investm ents (refer note 1-e)

Face Qty. as on 
Value 3 1 /0 3 /1 2  
(Rs.)

Qty. as on 
3 1 /0 3 /1 1

As on 
3 1 /0 3 /1 2  

(Rs.)

As on 
3 1 /0 3 /1 1  

(Rs.)

a) QUOTED EQUITY SHARES
(Fully Paid-up)
Fusion Polymers Ltd. 10 3,000 3,000 92,685 92,685
XLO Machines Ltd. 10 1,900 1,900 42,012 42,012
Veekay Fibres Ltd. 10 4,000 4,000 253,260 253,260
Kinetic Lease Finance Ltd. 10 33 33 1,500 1,500

Sub Total (1) 389,457 389,457

b) UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES
(Fully Paid-up)
Sardar Vallabhbhai Sahkari 25 7,169 7,169 179,225 179,225
Bank Ltd.
Avantika Investments Pvt.Ltd. 100 1,460 1,460 649,700 649,700
Reliance Enterprises Ltd. 10 998 998 18,000 18,000

Sub Total (2) 846,925 846,925

Total [1] + [2] 1 ,236,382 1,236,382

a) Aggregate value o f Quoted Investments
Cost Price 389,457 389,457
Market Price ( Not Available) ?— ?—

b) Aggregate value o f Unquoted Investments:
Cost Price 846,925 846,925



Deferred tax  l ia b i l ity

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting

1,680,527 1,881,160

Gross deferred tax  l ia b i l ity 1 ,680,627 1 ,881,160

Deferred tax asset

Unabsorbed Depreciation (Recognised to  tbe 
extent of deferred tax liab ility )

1,680,627 1,881,160

Gross deferred tax  asset 1 ,680,627 1,881,160

Net deferred tax  asset 0 0

Loans and advances

Non-current 
31 March, 31 March, 

2012 2011
31 March, 

2012

Current
31 March, 

2011

Security deposit

Unsecured, considered good 1,174,802 1,174,802 0 0

(A) 1,174,802 1,174,802 0 0

Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Unsecured considered good 0 0 1,651,856 • 1,345,071

(B) 0 0 1,651,856 1,345,071

Other loans and advances

MAT Credit Entitelment 3,877,110 2,492,210 0 0

Advance income-tax (net of 
provision for taxation)

407,074 1,484,370 0 0

Prepaid expenses 8,916 7,000 386,223 413,017

Balances w ith s ta tu to ry / 
government authorities

0 0 3,935,559 5,006,469

(C) 4 ,293,100 3,983,580 4,321 ,782 5 ,419,486

Total (A+ B + C) 5,467,902 5,158,382 5 ,973 ,638 6,764,557



13 Trade receivables and o ther assets

13.1 Trade receivables (re fe r note no 25.3)

Non-current Current
31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 31 March,

2012 2011 2012 2011

Outstanding for a period 
exceeding six months from the 
date they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered good 0 0 48,368 49,636

(A) 0 0 48,368 49,636

Other receivables

Unsecured, considered good 0 0 83,122,858 68,934,262

(B) 0 0 83 ,122 ,858 68,934,262

Total (A + B) 0 0 83 ,171 ,226 68,983 ,898

13.2 Other assets

Non-current 
31 March, 31 March, 

2012 2011
31 March, 

2012

Current
31 March, 

2011

Unsecured, considered good

unless stated otherw ise

Non-current bank balances 
(note 15)

870,000 870,000 0 0

(A) 870,000 870,000 0 0

Others

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 0 0 84,161 15,769

Interest Subsidy Receivable 0 0 179,355 397,445

(B) 0 0 263,516 413,214

Total (A + B) 870,000 870,000 263,516 413,214

Inventories (valued a t lower o f cost or net realizable value)

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Raw materials and chemicals (includes in transit Rs.253350 
(31 March 2011: ?N il)) (refer note 18)

14,682,181 5,397,420

Work-in-progress (refer note 19) 6,431,850 8,197,942

Finished goods (refer note 19) 2,352,072 898,737

Stores and spares 614,099 632,879

24,080 ,202 15,126 ,978



15 Cash and bank balances

Non-current 
31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 

2012 2011 2012

Current
31 March, 

2011

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances w ith banks:

On current accounts 

Cash on hand

0
0

0 149,311 

0 131,709

167,246

135,641

0 0 281,020 302,887

Other bank balances 
Margin money deposit 870,000 870,000 0 0

870,000 870,000 0 0

Amount disclosed under 

non-current assets (note 13.2) 870,000 870,000 0 0

0 0 281,020 302,887

Margin money deposits given as security

Margin money deposits w ith a carrying amount of ?Rs.870000 (31 March 2011: ?Rs.870000) are subject 
to  firs t charge to  secure the company's Bank Gurantee Loans.

Revenue from  operations

31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011
?

Revenue from  operations (re fe r note no. 1-C)
Sale o f products 

Finished goods 

Traded goods
Sale o f services - Conversion charges 
Other operating revenue 
Scrap sales

290,863,451
75,920

6,690,470

379,188

287,240,782
2,267,592

4,480,245

258,841

Revenue from  operations (gross)
Less: Fxcise duty #

298,009,029

26,977,852

294,247,460
26,732,895

Revenue from operations (net) 271,031,177 267,514,565

# Fxcise duty on sales amounting to ?Rs. 26977852 (31 March 2011: ?Rs. 26732895/-) has been 
reduced from sales in statemnt of profit & loss and excise duty on (increase) /decrease in stock 
amounting to ?Rs. 174810 (31 March 2011: ?Rs. (287458)) has been considered as (income)/ 
expense in note 21 of financial statements.

Details o f products sold

31 March 2012 
?

31 March 2011

Finished goods sold

Fabrics 290,863,451 287,240,782

290,863,451 287,240,782



A n n u a l R e p o r t  2 0 1 1 - 2 0 1 2  

Traded goods sold

31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011 
?

Yarn 75,920 2,267,592

75,920 2,267,592

290,939,371 289,508,374

Details o f services rendered

Conversion Charges 6,690,470 4,480,245

6,690 ,470 4 ,480,245

Other income

31 March 2012 31 March 2011
? ?

In te re s t incom e on

Bank deposits 63,076 31,538

Security deposit 151,982 88,798

Income Tax Refund 1,117,820 4,037

Dividend incom e on

Long-term investments 17,500 17,500

Net gain on sale o f assets 68,286 39,232

Excess Provision Written Back 0 33,991

Exchange Variation 1,219,916 32,833

2,638 ,580 247,929

Cost o f raw m ateria l and chemicals consumed ( also re fer Note No. 24.7)

31 March 2012 31 March 2011
? ?

Inventory at the beginning of the year 5,397,420 16,593,489

Add; Purchases 208,261,803 182,565,913

213,659,223 199,259,402

Less: inventory at the end o f the year 14,682,181 5,397,420

Cost of raw material and chemicals consumed 198,977,042 193,861,982

Details o f raw m ateria l and chemicals consumed

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Yarn 172,808,519 173,362,796

Dipping Material

- V P Latex 21,208,088 16,074,780

Resorsinol 2,159,482 2,047,245

Others 2,800,953 2,377,161

198,977,042 193,861,982



Details o f in ven to ry

31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011
?

Raw m ateria ls and chemicals

Yarn

V P Latex

Resorsinol

Others

13,810,736

465,942

95,023

310,480

4,532,646

316,430

230,505

317,839

14,682 ,181 5,397,420

(Increase)/decrease in  inven to ries

31 March 2012

?

31 March 2011

?

(Increase) /  
decrease

?

Inventories a t the  end o f the  year

Work-in-progress 

Finished goods

6,431,850 

■ 2,352,072

8,197,942

898,737

(1,766,092)

1,453,335

8 ,783,922 9,096 ,679 (312 ,757)

Inven to ries  a t the  beg inn ing o f the  year

Work-in-progress 

Finished goods

8,197,942

898,737

6,171,857

3,977,056

31 March 2011 

2,026,085 

(3,078,319)

9 ,096,679 10,148 ,913 (1 ,052 ,234 )

312,757 1 ,052,234

W ork-in-progress

Yarn

Industrial Fabrics

4,078,420

2,353,430

6,954,479

1,243,463

6 ,431 ,850 8,197 ,942

Finished goods

Industrial Fabrics 2,352,072 898,737

2,352,072 898,737

Employee b e n e fit expense

31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011 
?

Salaries, wages and bonus 

Contribution to provident fund, ESI etc 

Gratuity expense (note 25.1)

Staff welfare expenses

16,134,161

1,510,767

589,542

46,020

13,625,365

1,082,607

849,596

2,390

18 ,280 ,490 15,559 ,958



31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011
?

Consumption o f stores and spares ( also refer Note No. 24.8) 3,625,183 3,963,374

(Increase)/decrease of excise duty on inventory 174,810 (287,458)

Power and fu e l 8 ,3 8 4 ,7 3 1 8 ,3 4 9 ,5 0 3

Weaving & Other jo b  work charges 957,089 863,498

Freight and forwarding charges 7,367,908 9,571,090

Rent (refer Note no. 25.3) 1,013,587 959,587

Rates and taxes 36,430 29,489

Insurance 297,200 196,335

Repairs and maintenance

Plant and machinery 670,436 611,607

Buildings 435,965 418,317

Travelling and conveyance 3,249,269 2,922,785

Payment to  auditor (Refer details below) 288,750 175,525

Fixed assets written off 126,549 0

Provision fo r doubtful debts and advances 0 900,000

Miscellaneous expenses 3,643,028 2,631,741

30 ,270 ,936 31 ,305 ,394

Payment to  aud ito r

31 March 2012 31 March 2011
? ?

As aud ito r:

Audit fee 95,000 95,000

Tax audit fee 35,000 35,000

Limited review 30,000 5,000

In  o ther capacity:

Taxation matters 108,000 25,500

Other services (certification fees) 7,000 8,350

Reimbursement of expenses 13,750 6,675
a

288,750 175,525

D epredation and am ortiza tion  expense

31 March 2012 31 March 2011
? ?

Depreciation o f tangible assets 7,880,708 5,480,643

Amortization of in tangible assets 2,068 2,068

7,882 ,776 5,482,711

Less; Withdrawrr from Deferred Governmerrt Grant 226,401 226,401

7,656,375 5,256,310



23 Finance costs

31 March 2012
?

31 March 2011
?

Bank Interest 8,261,348 6,952,959
Bank charges 640,493 2,926,559
Finance Charges 753,811 181,455
Other Interest 1,030,558 741,236

10 ,686 ,210 10,802 ,209

24. A dd itiona l in fo rm a tion  to  the Financial Statements

24.1 Contingent Liabilities in respect of: As at 
31-03-2012 

Rupees 

0

As at 
31-03-2011 

Rupees 

9,39,112Disputed demands of Income tax in respect of earlier years 
for which appeals have been preferred before higher authorities.

Note: A future cash outflow in respect of above depends on ultirrrate settlement/conclusions w ith 
the relevant authorities.

24.2 The Company has accepted fixed deposit from promoters/shareholders by way o f unsecured loans 
pursuant to  requirement of nationalized bank of disbursing secured loans, so long as such loans are 
outstanding. Such fixed deposit falls under the purview of exempted borrowings under section 58A 
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under:

24.3 No provision for diminution of Rs. 3,89,457/- in value of long term quoted investments has been 
made individually since in the opinion of the management such diminution is of temporary nature 
and do not represent a permanent fa ll in the value of individual investment.

24.4 (a) The balances of Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation. Adjustments, i f  any w ill be made
in accounts on subsequent confirmation/reconciliation.

(b) Trade Receivables over six months old amounting Rs. 48,368/- (P.Y. Rs. 49,636/-) are being 
pursued by the Company. In the opinion o fthe  management they are considered good and fully 
recoverable.

24.5 Based on the information available with the Company, there are no suppliers who are registered
under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as at 31st March , 2012. Hence, the 
disclosure relating to  amounts unpaid as at the year ended together w ith interest paid/payable 
under th is act have not been given. This is relied upon by auditors.

24.6 Remuneration to  key managerial personnel

2011-12
Rupees

2010-11
Rupees

Mr. Tushar Patel, Managing director Salary & bonus
Contribution to  PF
Perquisites

12,99,960 . 
1,44,000 

271

12,82,467
1,44,000

1,817

Total 14,44,231 14,28,284

24.7 Value of Raw material consumed:

2011-2012 
In Rs. % of to ta l 

Consumption

2010-2011 
In Rs. 7o of to ta l 

Consumption

(a) Imported 11,73,75,560 58.99

(b )  Indigenous 8,16,01,482 41.01

13,92,29,705

5,46,32,277

71.82

28.18

19,89,77,042 100 19,38,61,982 100



24.8 Value of Stores & Spares consumed

25

2011-2012 2010-2011
In Rs. % of to ta l In Rs. 7o of to ta l

Consumption Consumption

(a) Imported 0 0 60,188 1.52

(b) Indigenous 36,25,183 100 39,03,186 98.48

36,25,183 100 39,63,374 100

24.9 Value of Imports on CIF basis and Expenditure In Foreign Currency.

2011-2012 2010-2011
( in Rs.) ( in Rs.)

(a) Value o f Imports (Raw Material/Parts) 11,34,58,662 11,01,43,678

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency 12,08,283 3,57,977

(c) Earning in Foreign Currency Value 80,42,585 71,80,180
- Exports of Fabrics (FOB Value)

Disclosure under accounting standard

25.1 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (Revised) Employee Benefits 15:

( i)  Defined Contribution Plans:

Amount of Rs. 14,27,570/- (P.Y. Rs.10,13,889/-) is recognized as expenses and included in
"Employee's expenses" (Note 20 ) in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

( i i )  Defined B enefit Plan :

GRATUITY BENEFIT -  Unfunded

Defined be ne fit Defined benefit
O bligation Obligation
31-03-12 31-03-11

a) The amounts recognized in Balance Sheets
are as follows:
Present Value o f funded Obligation
Fair Value of plan assets - -
Present value of unfunded obligations 2,659,207 2,208,827
Unrecognized past service cost - -
Net liab ility 2,659,207 2,208,827
Amount in the balance sheet:
Liabilities 2,659,207 2,208,827
Assets - -
Net Liability 2,559,207 2,208,827

b) The amounts recognized in the statement
of profit and loss are as follows:
Current Service Cost 284,183 236,052
Interest on Obligation 185,100 116,453
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net Acturial Losses (Gains) recognized in year 120,259 497,091
Past service cost
Losses (gains) on curtailments and settlement - -
Tax included in '' I'lployee benefit expense' 589,542 849,596
Actual return on plan assets - -



Defined bene fit Defined benefit
Obligation Obligation
31-03-12 31-03-11

C) The changes in the present value o f defined benefit 
obligation represent reconciliation of opening and 
closing balance thereof as follows;
Opening defined benefit Obligation 2,208,827 1,389,651
Service Cost 284,183 236,052
Interest Cost 185,100 116,453
Actuarial Losses (Gains) 120,259 497,091
Losses (Gains) on curtailments - -

Liabilities extinguished on settlement - -

Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation - -
in the nature of purchase
Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefits Paid -139,162 -30,420
Closing defined benefit obligation 2,659,207 2,208,827

d) Principal actuarial assumptions at the
balance sheet date (expressed as weighed averages):
Discount rate 8.75% 8.38%
Expected Return on Plan assets 0.00% 0.00“/o
Proportion of employees opting for early retirement - -
Annual increase in salary costs 6.007o 6.00%
A ttrition  Rate 2.00% 3.00% 

@ younger age 
1.00% 

@ older age

e) The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of 
in fla tion, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
the employment market.
Amount for the current period are as follows:
Defined benefit obligation 2,659,207 2,208,827
Plan assets - -
Surplus(deficit) -2,659,207 -2,208,827
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities - -
Experience adjustments on plan assets - -

f) Movement in net Liability recognized in balance sheet:
Net opening liab ility 2,208,827 1,389,651

P&L Charge 589,542 849,596

Benefits paid -139,162 -30,420

Closing net liab ility 2,659,207 2,208,827

Notes : The company provides retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Gratuity and 
Leave Encashment. Provident fund contributions made to "  Government Administrated provident 
Fund" are treated as defined contribution plan since the company has no further obligations 
beyond its  monthly contributions. Gratuity is treated as defined benefit plan and remains 
unfunded.



25.2 Segment in fo rm a tion  as per Accounting Standard 17:

Segment reporting as defined in Accounting Standard 17 is not applicable since the entire operation 
o fthe  Company relates to only one segment i.e. Industrial fabrics. Similarly, revenue of international 
segment does not exceed 10 % of the to ta l revenue and hence there is also no reportable geographical 
segment.

25.3 Related Party Transaction as per Accounting Standard 18:

A) Name of related party & description of relationship with whom transactions taken place:

a. Key Management Personnel:

1. T.M. Patel

Relatives of key Management person:

1. M.A. Patel

2. Tejal T. Patel

3. M.A. Patel HUF

b.

c. Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or the ir 
relatives:

1. Mahendra Credit & Investments Co.P.Ltd.

2. Avantika Investments Pvt.Ltd.

3. Tejal Trading Pvt.Ltd.

4. Exel Chemicals (India) Pvt.Ltd. (From 15-7-2011)

B) Disclosure of Material Transactions with Related Parties :

No Nature of Transactions Key
Management

Personnel:

Relatives 
of Key 

Management 
person:

Enterprises 
owned or significantly 

influenced by key 
management personnel 

or the ir relatives:

Total

1 Rent paid

Tejal Trading P. ltd. — — 5,94,000 5,94,000

( - ) ( - ) (5,40,000) (5,40,000)

2 Professional Charges

M.A.Patel — — — —

( - ) (18,000) ( - ) (18,000)

3 Interest Paid
a) Mahendra credit & — — 4,438 4,438

Investment co.P.Ltd ( - ) ( - ) (47,507) (47,507)

b) Exel Chemicals(India) Pvt — — 96,377 96,377
Ltd. ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

4 Commission Paid

Tejal Trading Pvt. Ltd. —
( )

—

( )

20,200 
f—)

20,200 
f—)

5 Purchase
I I \ )

a) Tejal Trading Pvt. Ltd. — — — —

( - ) ( - ) (50,960) (50,960)

b) Mahendra credit & — — 51,975 51,975
investment co.P.Ltd ( - ) ( - ) (5,718) (5,718)

c) Exel Chemicals (India) Pvt — — 5,41,80,483 5,41,80,483
Ltd. ( - ) { - ) ( - ) ( - )



Relatives 
of Key 

Management 
person:

Enterprises 
owned or significantly 

influenced by key 
management personnel 

or the ir relatives:

Loan Taken
a) Mahendra Credit & 

Investments Co.P.Ltd.
b) M.A.Patel- HUF

c) Tushar Patel

d) Tejal Patel

e) Avantika Inv.P. ltd.

Loan Repaid
a) Mahendra Credit & 

Investments Co.P.Ltd.
b) M.A.Patel- HUF

c) Tushar Patel

d) Tejal T. Patel

e) Avantika Inv.P. ltd.

Balances with Related Parties 
as on 31-3-2012 for 
( i) Loan Taken

a) Mahendra Credit & 
Investments Co.P.Ltd.

b) M. A. Patel HUF

c) Tushar Patel ,

d) Tejal Patel

e) Avantika Inv.P. ltd.

( - )

9,40,766
(25,85,562)

6,02,429
(37,09,034)

( - )

3,38,337

( - )

(-)

( - )
( ii)  Against corporate Guarantee Taken

a) Mahendra Credit & —
Investments Co.P.Ltd. (—)

b) Tushar Patel 6,08,07,852
(5,12,03,331)

3,37,050
(43,00,000)

(12,56,543)

41,59,403
(86,08,550)

( - )
5,03,757

(6,81,743)

( - )

6,97,392
(45,19,745)

71,243
(5,75,000)

Note

a)

(55.05.000) (55,05,000 )
-  3,37,050 

( - )  (43,00,000)
— 9,40,766 

( - )  (25,85,562)

(-) (12,56,543) 
3.00.000 3,00,000

(11.50.000) (11,50,000)

11,36,033
(2,21,671)

( - )

1,44,638

( - )

11,36,033
(2,21,671)
41,59,403

(86,08,560)
6,02,429

(37,09,034)
5,05,881

(6,81,743)
1,44,638

96,85,237 96,85,237
(1,08,16,832) (1,08,16,832)

-  6,97,392
( - )  (45,19,745)

-  3,38,337

17,70,362
(16,15,000)

71,243
(5,75,000)
17,70,362

(16,15,000)

20,00,000
(20,00,000)

20,00,000 
(20,00,000) 

— 6,08,07,852 
- )  (5,12,03,331)

b)

c)

Loan taken from Key Management person, relatives of key Management persons and enterprises 
owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or the ir relatives are interest 
free. Interest bearing loan taken from enterprises owned by Key management personnel do not 
stipulate any repayment schedule.
Payment to Key Management personnel in form of Managing Director's remuneration is shown 
in Note No. 24.6
Figures in brackets relate to previous year



25.4 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 19: Lease 

(4a) Finance lease: company as lessee

The company has finance leases and hire purchase contracts for various vehicles. These leases 
involve significant upfront lease payment, however, there is no escalation clause. Future minimum 
Lease payments (MLP) under finance leases together with the present value o fth e  net MLP are 
as follows:

Due Total of Minimum lease 
payments outstanding 

on 31/03/12

Future interest 
outstanding 

as on 31/03/12

Present value of 
minimum lease 

payment

Within one year 23,52,668 8,52,508 32,05,176

After one year but not more 
than five years

73,10,073 11,90,737 85,00,810

More than five years 0 0 0

Total minimum lease payments 96,62,741 20,43,245 1,17,05,986

A general description of significant leasing agreements: Vehicles are taken on hire purchase for 
a period of 36 to 60 months.

(4b) Operating lease: company as lessee

The company has entered in to commercial leases on certain items of machinery. These leases 
have an average life of three years with no renewal option included in the contracts. There are 
no restrictions placed upon the company by entering in to these [eases.
Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Due Total of Minimum lease 
payments outstanding 

on 31/03/12

Present value of 
minimum lease 

payment

Within one year 1,35,000 1,35,000
After one year but not more than five years 0 0
More than five years 0 0

Total::::::::::: 1,35,000 1,35,000

(4c) Lease rent agreement of land and building has expired on 1st November 2007. However the
company is hopeful to get renewal and to extend the use of land and building thereon. Hence,
depreciation on original Building and additional building constructed on leasehold Land is
calculated at the rates and in the manner specified in schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 
1956. ( Refer Note-9). Rent paid for such property for the year amounts to Rs. 4,19,587 (P.Y. 
Rs. 4,19,587)

25.5 Earnings Per Share as per accounting standard 20 -:

a) The amount used as the numerator in calculating basic and diluted EPS is the Net Profit for the
year disclosed in the statement of profit and loss.

b) The weighed average number of the equity shares used, as the denominator in calculating both 
basic and diluted earning per share is 30,00,000 shares.

As per our report of even date 
For, KANHLAL PATEL & CO., 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No: 104744W 
Mayank S. Shah 
PARTNER
Membership No.: 44922 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 29/05/2012

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Sd/-
Tushar Patel M anaging D irector

D irecto r
Sd/-
Miten Mehta

Sd/-
Dhawal Jadhav Company Secretary
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Income Tax, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 014

PROXY FORM

I/W e _______________________________________________________________ o f .

in the district o f  being a Member/Members o fthe

above named Company, heieby appo in t____________________________________________________________

o f______________________________________________ in the district o f ________________________________

or failing h im __________________________________________________________________________________of

_________________________________________ in the district o f _____________________________________ as
my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29th Annual General Meeting o fth e  
Company to be held on Saturday, the 1st September, 2012 at 10.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand(s) th is  day's o f ________________________ 2012.

Folio No. ______________________________

*DP ID; ______________________________

‘ Client ID: ______________________________

No. Of Shares Held ______________________________

Notes: The proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before 
the time for holding the meeting.

* Applicable for members holding shares in Electronic Form.

SANR HEA TEC H N IC AL TEXTILES L IM IT E D

Regd. Off. : Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd Floor, Nr. New RBI Building,
Income Tax, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 014

AHENDANCE SLIP

I  hereby record my presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at 10.00 am at 
Parshwanath Chambers, 2nd Floor, Nr. New RBI Building, Income Tax, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014 of 
the company on Saturday, the 1st September, 2012, at 10.00am

Full Name of the Shareholder. 
(BLOCK LETTERS)

Folio No. _______

*DP ID:   ‘ Client ID:

No. Of Shares H e l d ______________________________

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy)

Notes: Please f i l l  th is  Attendance Slip and handover at the entrance of the Hall. 

*  Applicable for members holding shares in Electronic Form.
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